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Hennie Taljaard
Development Contro!
Planning Services
London Borough of Camden
Town Hall

Argyle Street

London

WC1H BND

1% February 2005
Dear Hennie,

Re: Application Ref: 2004/5463/INVALID/IN

Following a conversation with Ellen Bond on the 1% February 20035, with regard to
our application. It has been discussed that we would like the application to proceed
without the detail of the fascia board as we currently are unable to ascertain the
condition of what is behind the current fascia board and shutter box. Therefore it
was discussed that the decision of the application could have a condition on the
consent given that details of the fascia and proposed new signage are required
before completion of the works, when the contractors have revealed the current
condition of the sites signage.

As our intentions are to return the exterior of the property to its original condition,
then it is imperative that we evaluate the condition of the original fascia that we
reveal when we remove the shutter box and covering fascia.

Please inform us of the processing of this application and don't hesitate to contact
us should you require any further information.

Yours sincerely,
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